
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 'matthew.axelrod@atf.gov' 
Sent: 	 6/14/2011 8:40:28 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: Transcript Excerpts for Potential Release 
Attachments: 	 ATF Transcript Excerpts for Review.doc 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 04:37 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); imolly.gaston©atf.govi <molly.gaston©atf.gov > 
Subject: Fw: Transcript Excerpts for Potential Release 

From: Grooms, Susanne Sachsman [mailto:Susanne.Grooms©mail.house.gov ] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 04:32 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Cc: Castor, Stephen <Stephen.Castor©mail.house.gov >; Sherman, Donald <Donald.Sherman©mail.house.gov > 
Subject: Transcript Excerpts for Potential Release 

We just completed a meeting with our Republican counterparts. Attached are excerpts from our transcripts that we may use 
publicly at tomorrow's hearing. Please let us know as soon as possible if you have concerns about the release of any of the 
information contained within these excerpts. It is my understanding that the Republicans may have additional information for you 
to review before it is used at the hearing or provided to the press. 

Thanks, 
Susanne 

Susanne Sachsman Grooms 
Chief Counsel 
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 
Democratic Staff 
(202) 226-5123 
Susanne.Grooms@mail.house.gov  
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